

# Shruti Tripathi

[shruti.tripathi016@gmail.com](mailto:shruti.tripathi016@gmail.com) | [linkedin.com/in/shruti-tripathi-66a934171](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shruti-tripathi-66a934171) | +918960849465

## SUMMARY

Process Designer with ~3years of experience in Stakeholder Management, Process Improvement and Transformation, Risk and Controls Framework for a Banking Client. Performed strategic analysis in risk management and compliance and lead large, complex engagements.

Key Skills: Power BI, Excel, SQL, SPSS, Tableau.

Interested in Data analysis, Stakeholder Management, Technical and Strategic Analysis Roles. Currently, pursuing FRM course (IIM Vizag).

## EXPERIENCE

### Deloitte USI

November 2020 – Present

#### Business Consultant

June 2022 – Present

- Experienced with Business Process Design, Modelling Current and Target Operating Models by supporting process transformation and process development initiatives.
- Gathered requirements and assessed through fact finding and creative approaches to solve complex problems.
- Identified various gaps, efficiency opportunities, risk & controls points using BPMN guidelines.
- Demonstrated proficiency in client management analytical, problem solving and communication skills.
- Project management experience with ability to deliver complex engagements.
- Delivered engaging presentations to stakeholders at various levels in the organization.
- Hands on experience with tools like: IGrafX, IBM Blueworks, Aris, Signavio and Power BI
- Exposure to Process Improvements Techniques using Lean, Six Sigma; process modelling techniques and standard notations.

#### Business Analyst

November 2020 – May 2022

- Recognized for end-to-end process modelling while working with diverse clientele across various geographies at all levels of the organization and leverage to execute challenging projects.
- Collaborated with efficient, empowered and customer-centric teams.
- Delivered enterprise process transformation results that achieves cost and resource efficiencies, standardization & reduction of complexity, regulatory compliance and improvement to the customer experience.
- Assessed modifications required due to operational and tactical decisions.

### Cummins India Pvt Ltd.

April 2019 – May 2019

#### Intern

- Researched process costing and its implications in re- manufacturing business.
- Observed and analyzed to reduce the cost and help the company manufacture efficiently.
- Presented trend, sectoral and industry analysis for the organization in order to attain competitive edge in the sector.

## SKILLS

Process Improvement & Transformation | Data Analysis | Communication & Presentation | Analytical & Tactical | Management | Interpretation | Project Management

## EDUCATION

### Post Graduate Diploma in Management, Finance

St. Joseph's Institute of Management  
Minor in Marketing; 7.7 CGPA.

May 2018 – May 2020

### Bachelor of Commerce, Finance

National P.G. College  
69.6 CGPA

June 2014 – May 2017

## CERTIFICATIONS

- **Agile Crash Course, Udemy 2021** Certified for Project Management and Agile Delivery
- **Business Process Modelling, Udemy 2020** Certified for BPMN2.0 process modelling.
- **Excel Skills for Business, Coursera 2020** Certified for intermediate level of excel.
- **Money Market, Foreign Exchange and Time Value of Money 2019** New York Institute of Finance

## PROJECTS

### St. Joseph's Institute of Management

#### B - Plan Competition

November 2022 - December 2019

- Planned development of project while working with virtual teams in collaboration with students from Albers School of Business at Seattle University.
- Developed a financially sustainable, technologically feasible and scalable business idea to combat the proliferations of fake news.

#### Financial Statement Analysis

June 2019 - August 2019

- Analyzed 2018 - 19 financial report for Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Limited.
- Prepared performance report of the company.

## INVOLVEMENT

### AIESEC

#### Member

July 2022 - September 2022

- Volunteered for Incoming exchange department for cross cultural internship.
- Empowered young people to create positive impact on the society.
- Collaborated and negotiated with corporates and educational institutions.